

Minutes
Landscape Committee - Mutual 14
Monday, March 19, 2018

A. Members: Sharon Moores (Chair), Gregory Frank, Jim O'Neil [absent], Dorothy Taylor, Kathy Viney, Ellen Wilson

B. Guests Present: Gus Zamora, Alston & Mike [MFB], Aaron Tenley [LW]

C. Call to Order: Sharon began the meeting at 1:30pm

E. New Business:

1. **Proposal**: lawn repair (sod, not seed) along sidewalk between B15 & B16. [Mike called Sharon with quote of \$600.]
2. Bed #5: **Proposal** to augment with more rocks, repair area where landscape cloth has been pulled up, remove 'alien' rock, spray weeds.
3. Clean out leaves in Winter Jasmine on Interlachen near corner of LW Blvd.

F. Meeting adjourned at 2:00 pm

G. Next meeting: **Monday, April 16th at 10:00am for a mutual "walk-about".**
Meet at LW Blvd-end of B10; allow two hours.